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FOREWORD

Since its inception in 1978, the Statistical, Economic and Social Research and Training Centre for
Islamic Countries (SESRIC) has been making serious efforts and developing various methodologies for
collating, processing and disseminating comprehensive and up-to-date socio-economic statistics and
information on and for the utilisation of the Member Countries of the Organisation of the Islamic
Conference (OIC). In so doing, the Centre devotes a large portion of its resources to providing the
necessary statistical data and background information that would enhance the level and quality of
technical cooperation activities among the OIC Member Countries. The statistical data and information
collected by the Centre are processed and disseminated to all relevant institutions and interested
individuals in the member countries and elsewhere, both in hard copies and in electronic format
through the Centre's web site.

Among other volumes and series of statistical publications of the Centre, the Basic Facts and Figures on
OIC Member Countries provides data on a set of major socio-economic indicators for all the fifty-seven
OIC Member Countries. The present issue of Basic Facts and Figures on OIC Member Countries 2007-
2008 has been prepared in a new format, which includes both tabular and graphical illustration on
selected basic socio-economic indicators. Up to the year 2006, the format of the publication was
merely a tabular one, and time series data for the selected basic indicators were presented for the latest
five years in the tables. The recent publication presents a two-page statistical profile for each member
country which includes demographic, social and economic overview using the most recent year for
which the relevant data are available. These profiles include selected indicators such as growth,
structure of economy, labour force, trade, education, health, communication and some other vital
statistical indicators.

The data in this publication are mainly obtained from the Centre’s main database "BASEIND", which
includes comprehensive and up-to-date time series data on various socio-economic indicators for the
fifty-seven OIC Member Countries. The BASEIND presents the most comprehensive statistical database
on the OIC Member Countries, and it also facilitates the online data collection from the Member
Countries to minimize the burden of data provision process. Furthermore, the Centre uses innovative
ways to make the experiences of the users of its BASEIND database as comfortable as possible through,
especially, the use of cutting-edge visual techniques.

The Basic Facts and Figures on OIC Member Countries 2007-2008 will be a valuable contribution to
the Centre’s efforts in providing the necessary and up-to-date information and knowledge to make the
Member Countries better informed of each other’s capacities and needs as well as challenges and
potentials towards a highly effective cooperation and collaboration.

Dr. Savas Alpay
Director General



TECHNICAL NOTES

Country Profiles display the
name of the OIC Member
Country accompanied by a
map showing the location
of the Country.

The Demographic, Social and COUNTRY
Economic Overview tables NAME
display data on the most
fundamental indicators for the
specific country. If there is no
data available for a given

indicator, "..." symbol is Total Population 8,111,219
used in the respective field. T Capital Gity of the Country

Official Language Official Language of the Country

Notional Statistical Office Web Address of the 1 | Office

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 32,873

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million NCU) 709,702

: Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (MillinUs®) 97,527
For the Debt Service é

Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 6,575
Payments field; a "—"
symbol has been used
for the countries that

currently do not have
a financial agreement 117 og2 133 144

| — W W

with the IMF. T e

3.07 387
1.81 238

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GODP by Major Sectors: 2007 Employment in Major Sectors: 2005

33.00

The data for Real GDP Growth Rate and Consumer Price
Index are displayed as column charts in the first row and
the data for GDP by Major Sectors and Employment in
Major Sectors are displayed as pie charts in the second
row. If the GDP by Major Sectors or Employment in Major
Sectors data for a country is not available, the respective
pie chart is not displayed.

Vi



TECHNICAL NOTES

The definitions of the
displayed indicators are

The second page of the profile
displays the name of the OIC

presented after the Member Country accompanied by
Country profiles. the national flag.
COUNTRY
NAME

Labour Force

labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64)

Trade
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007

Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007
Education

Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%:): 2007
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2004

Secondary Schoal Enrolment Ratio, Met (%): 2006
Health

Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005
Vital Statistics 1990

Crude Death Rate (per 1000} 7.40

on (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)
63.28
39.42
31.06

45.47

n.er

The Labour Force,
Trade, Education,
Health and Vital
Statistics tables
display data on
relevant indicators for
the specific country.
If there is no data
available for a given
indicator, "..."
symbol is used in the
respective field.

The data for Communication (per 100 people) and Life
Expectancy at Birth (Years) are displayed as bar and
column charts, respectively. If the majority of data for a
country is not available, the chart is not displayed.

vii






COUNTRY
PROFILES



Afghanistan

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 652,090
Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City Kabul
Other Large Cities Kandahar, Herat, Mazar-i-Sharif
Official Language Dari, Pashtu

National Currency Unit Afghani (AFA)
National Statistical Office http://www.cso.gov.af
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million AFA) 467,570
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 9,358
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 345
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million AFA) 387,939
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD) 7,809
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 19.55
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (AFA per USD) 49.96

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

14.51
13.25 12.32

2004 2005 2006 2004 2005

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

39.00

Agriculture
H |ndustry

™ Services




Afghanistan

Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64)

Trade

Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007

4,825.16

Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 2,565.64

Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2000 43.14

Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):

Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):

Health

Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 20.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 200

||

Crude Death Rate (per 1000)




Albania A

Demographic and Social Overview

otal Land Area (sq km) 28,750
otal Population 3,181,326
‘opulation Density (per sq km; 2007) 116.11
apital City Tirana
Ither Large Cities Durres, Elbasan, Shkoder
ificial Language Albanian
lational Currency Unit Lek (ALL)

lational Statistical Office http://www.instat.gov.al

Economic Overview

iDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million ALL) 969,200
iDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 10,718
iDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 3,360
otal Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million ALL) 953,875
otal Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 10,546
lebt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 142.39
Ifficial Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (ALL per USD) 90.43

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

5.77 5.3 5.81 6.01
>3 2.94
2.36 2.37

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
20.00

Agriculture

B |ndustry

M Services

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Employment in Major Sectors: 2005

Agriculture
B |ndustry

M Services
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 54.50
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 75.20
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 64.70
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 975.89
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 3,729.52
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 26.51
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 364.70
. Eduaton |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 98.77
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 99.33
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 99.04
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2002 2.87
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2004 93.62
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2004 72.82
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.62
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 169.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 23.90 20.80 18.10 16.60 16.40
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 5.90 6.10 5.70 5.70 5.80
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 37.00 29.00 22.00 16.00 14.80

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2003 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal



Algeria

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 2,381,741
Total Population 33,852,676
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 14.21
Capital City Algiers
Other Large Cities Oran, Annaba, Constantine
Official Language Arabic

National Currency Unit Algerian Dinar (DZD)
National Statistical Office http://www.ons.dz

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million DZD) 9,177,951
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 132,452
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 3,912
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million DZD) 3,443,099
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD) 46,988
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 1,445.34
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (DZD per USD) 69.29

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$
6.90
5.20 5.30

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Employment in Major Sectors: 2003

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services




Algeria

) o

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 38.90
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 83.70
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 61.60
Trade

Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 57,050.30
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 32,442.60
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 3,577.86
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 3,298.95
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 66.43
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 84.27
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 75.39
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 95.18
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2004 66.34
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.64
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 108.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 31.20 24.50 21.10 20.80 20.80
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 6.60 5.70 5.20 5.00 5.00
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 54.00 43.00 37.00 34.00 33.40

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2001




Azerbaijan

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

86,600

8,570,966

103.69

Baku

Ghandzha, Sumgait, Mingechaur
Azerhaijani (Azeri)

Azerbaijani Manat (AZM)
http://www.azstat.org

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million AZM)

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)

GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)

Total Consumption, 2007 (Million AZM)

Total Consumption, 2007 (Million USD)

Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)

Rate of Exchange (Annual Average), 2007 (AZM per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$
34.46
26.45

11.10 9,33 10.58 11.14 10.16

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services

26,815
31,249
3,691
12,092
14,091
167.47
0.86

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

968 337

1.81 1.55 2.77 2.23

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Employment in Major Sectors: 2005

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services




Azerbaijan

Cx*

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 66.90
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 78.20
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 72.30
Trade
Merchandise Exports to World, Total (Million USD): 2007 13,626.60
Merchandise Imports from World, Total (Million USD): 2007 7,870.18
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 1,209.30
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 2,015.82
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 99.09
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 99.71
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 99.38
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2007 2.56
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 84.80
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 77.85
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 0.97
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 62.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 25.90 18.90 14.80 17.20 17.80
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 6.10 6.70 5.90 6.30 6.20
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 84.00 80.00 77.00 74.00 73.40

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 13.04
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 26.72
Personal Computers: 2005 2.32
Internet Users: 2005 8.09

Internet Subscribers: 2005 0.87 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal



Bahrain

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 690
Total Population 752,789
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 1060.27
Capital City Manama
Other Large Cities Ar Rifa, Al-Muharraq, Madinat Isa
Official Language Arabic

National Currency Unit
National Statistical Office

Bahraini Dinar (BHD)
http://www.cio.gov.bh

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million BHD)
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million BHD)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD)

Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)

Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (BHD per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

7.86
6.54 6.64

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

® |ndustry

B Services

7,394
19,664
26,127

3,965
10,547

0.38

Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year

169 225 2.59 919

-0.68 .1.22 -0.45
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Employment in Major Sectors: 2001

Agriculture
® |ndustry

B Services




Bahrain

E

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 31.00
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 89.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 65.80
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 23,915.80
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 10,406.00
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 3,029.52
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 4,968.68
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 86.43
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 90.36
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 88.76
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 3.19
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2005 98.24
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 93.39
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.53
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 710.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 28.00 23.10 20.10 18.00 17.60
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 3.60 3.20 3.10 3.20 3.20
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 15.40 12.50 10.00 9.30 9.20

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2005

10



Bangladesh

L
Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 147,570
Total Population 158,571,814
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 1218.19
Capital City Dhaka
Other Large Cities Chittagong, Khulna, Rajshahi
Official Language Bangla

National Currency Unit Taka (BDT)
National Statistical Office http://www.bbs.gov.hd

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million BDT) 4,674,973
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 67,876
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 428
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million BDT) 3,860,100
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 55,895
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 813.85
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (BDT per USD) 68.87

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

6.27 5.96 6.63 6.51
5.27 5.26 . 7.04 7.08
4.42 5.36 6.10

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007 Employment in Major Sectors: 2003

Agriculture Agriculture
B |ndustry B |ndustry

™ Services ™ Services
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 55.00
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 88.00
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 71.90
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 12,639.30
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 18,476.30
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 539.86
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 3,763.41
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 48.05
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 58.67
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 53.48
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 2.46
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2004 88.88
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2004 40.99
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 0.81
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 12.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 34.90 31.10 28.50 26.00 25.40
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 11.90 10.00 8.60 7.80 7.60
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 100.00 83.00 66.00 54.00 51.60

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)
Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 0.70

64.1 63.2 64.6 63.7
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 6160 361.0 62.4 62.8
58.6 57 ¢58.1

Personal Computers: 2005
Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal




Benin

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 110,620
Total Population 9,025,402
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 81.59
Capital City Porto-Novo
Other Large Cities Cotonou, Djougou, Abomey Calavi
Official Language French
National Currency Unit CFAF (XOF)
National Statistical Office hitp://www.insae-bj.org
Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million XOF) 2,673,600
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 5,579
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 618
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million XOF) 2,104,500
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD) 3,990
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 68.51
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (XOF per USD) 479.27

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

6.27 5.37

4.42
386 314 2.84

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture
® |ndustry

B Services

13



. Benin

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 54.70
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 86.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 70.70
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 414.72
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 4,868.94
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 152.48
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 696.77
. Eduaton |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 27.93
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 53.12
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 40.54
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2004 4.38
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 80.17
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2001 17.11
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 3.00
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 28.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 47.20 45.00 42.90 41.00 40.60
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 14.50 13.30 12.70 11.70 11.40
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 111.00 102.00 95.00 89.00 87.80

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 0.90
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 8.83
Personal Computers: 2005
Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Brunei

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

5,765

389,252

73.86

Bandar Seri Begawan
Kuala Belait, Seria,Tutong
Malay

Bruneian Dollar (BND)
hitp://www.depd.gov.bn

Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million BND)
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2006 (Million BND)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2006 (Million USD)
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (BND per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

5.15
3.88

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000

18,670
12,388
31,759
7,991
5,030

1.51

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

0.90 1.09
0.30 0.20 0.30

-2.29
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services

Employment in Major Sectors: 2001

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services




Brunei

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 45.70
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 81.50
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 64.20
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 7,361.27
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 3,934.47
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 1,789.86
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 509.44
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 93.13
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 96.47
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 94.85
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2000 3.71
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 93.79
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 90.07
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.59
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 519.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 27.80 26.30 24.20 22.40 21.90
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 3.40 3.00 2.80 2.80 2.80
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 10.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

78.6 79.4 79.5
Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 22.44

Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005
Personal Computers: 2001 7.32

Internet Users: 2005 36.10 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal




Burkina Faso

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

273,600
14,777,431
54.01
Ouagadougou

Boho-Dioulasso, Koudougou, Ouahigouya

French
CFAF (XOF)
http://www.insd.bf

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million XOF)

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)

GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2006 (Million XOF)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2006 (Million USD)

Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)

Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (XOF per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

8.04
7.10 6.12 6.75

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

3,420,224
7,136

483
2,932,133
5,608
60.11
479.27

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

6.41
4.72

2.30 2.04

-0.40 -0.25
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

24.00
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Burkina Faso

*

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 79.80
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 90.20
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 85.00
Trade
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 470.33
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 1,577.76
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 84.94
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 670.62
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 21.58
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 36.68
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 28.73
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 4.51
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 46.94
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 11.79
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 3.99
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 27.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 48.90 48.20 46.60 44.80 44.40
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 17.30 16.70 16.00 14.90 14.60
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 122.60 115.70 115.80 120.60 121.60

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 0.65
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 4.55

Personal Computers: 2005 0.23

Internet Users: 2005 0.46

Internet Subscribers: 2005 0.06 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Cameroon

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 475,440
Total Population 18,532,799
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 39.82
Capital City Yaoundé

Dovala, Garoua, Maroua

English, French

CFAF (XAF)
hitp://www.statistics-cameroon.org

Other Large Cities
Official Language
National Currency Unit
National Statistical Office

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million XAF) 9,875,793
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 20,606
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 1,111
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million XAF) 8,096,842
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 16,894
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 509.58
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (XAF per USD) 479.27

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

417 452 401 403 54

2.23

3.28 3.30

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
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Cameroon

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 54.00
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 81.00
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 67.50
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 4,932.37
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 3,605.16
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 455.53
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 861.70
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2001 59.80
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2001 77.00
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2001 67.90
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2007 3.87
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.46
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 49.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 41.70 39.10 37.90 35.90 35.20
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 13.10 13.50 14.50 14.60 14.50
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 85.00 89.00 88.00 87.00 86.80

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 0.56

51.6

Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 12.66 50.0°0-8 506 49.750.2 507 49.950.3

Personal Computers: 2005 1.12
Internet Users: 2005 1.40

Internet Subscribers: 2005 0.08 2000 2005
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Chad

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 1,259,200
Total Population 10,763,638
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 8.55
Capital City N’Djamena
Other Large Cities Moundou, Sarh, Abéché
Official Language Arabic, French
National Currency Unit CFAF (XAF)
National Statistical Office http://www.inseed-tchad.org
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million XAF) 3,577,366
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 7,464
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 692
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million XAF) 1,897,083
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 3,958
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 71.50
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (XAF per USD) 479.27

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

33.69
7.89 7.89

-0.50 T 5.36 -8.81
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
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Chad

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 66.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 77.20
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 71.70
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 2,339.59
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 726.76
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 15.22
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 210.48
. Eduaton |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2000 12.80
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2000 40.83
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2000 25.65
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.92
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2003 60.22
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2003 10.47
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.47
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 22.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 47.50 47.50 47.50 46.30 45.90
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 16.10 15.80 15.90 15.60 15.50
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 119.70 120.50 122.20 123.90 124.20

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 0.13
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 2.07

Personal Computers: 2005 0.16

Internet Users: 2005 0.39

Internet Subscribers: 2004 0.03 2000 2005
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Comoros

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

2,230

625,834

336.29

Moroni

Moutsamoudou, Domoni, Fomboni
Arabic, French

Comoran Francs (KMF)

Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million KMF)
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million KMF)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (KMF per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

3.23 4.17 T 4.23

-0.32
-3.11

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

40.00

48.00

167,743
467

556
180,297
502
26.27
359.45

Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year

358 3 *30

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
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E Comoros

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 59.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 87.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 73.40
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 30.49
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 160.51
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 13.12
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 40.36
. Eduaton |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 69.83
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 80.34
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 75.06
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2002 3.81
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2000 55.06

Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):

Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.60
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 14.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 45.80 35.70 33.20 34.40 34.60
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 12.40 9.50 8.30 7.20 6.80
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 88.00 74.00 62.00 53.00 51.20

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

64.0 64.4
62.6 62.2 63.2

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 2.82

Internet Users: 2005 3.33

2000 2005
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Cote d'lvoire

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

19,

318,000
268,303
60.59

Yamoussoukro
Abidjan, Bouake, Daloa

French

CFAF (XOF)
http://www.ins.ci

Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million XOF)
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million XOF)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (XOF per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

0.00 0.01 0.02 0.01

-2.67
6 -0.38

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000

9,896,778

20,650
1,072

7,684,539

Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year

4.36
3.08 3.30

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
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16,034
430.12
479.27
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Cote d'lvoire

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 40.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 89.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 65.30
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 8,318.41
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 6,413.33
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 2,538.44
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 2,427.09
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2000 38.62
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2000 60.84
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2000 48.73
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2001 4.64
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2003 54.93
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2002 19.84
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 0.84
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 34.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 44.30 40.60 38.20 36.20 35.70
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 13.70 15.00 16.20 15.90 15.60
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 105.40 100.10 95.20 90.50 89.60

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 1.39
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005
Personal Computers: 2005
Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2005




jibouti

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

23,200

832,992

35.94

Djibouti

Ali Sabih, Tadjoura, Dikhil
Arabic, French

Djiboutian Franc (DJF)
hitp://www.ministere-finances.dj

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million DJF)

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)

GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million DJF)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD)

Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)

Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (DJF per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

4,73 4.84
3.15 3,05 3.14

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

148,380
835
1,002
121,317
683
44.42
177.72

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

312 311 347

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
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Djibouti
*

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 54.80
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 83.90
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 69.30
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 422.94
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 1,919.36
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 311.22
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 680.43
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%):

Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%):
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%):

Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 8.28
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 37.75
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2005 21.53
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 4.51
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 61.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 41.40 36.80 32.70 29.80 29.20
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 14.20 12.80 12.10 11.60 11.50
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 116.00 106.00 97.00 88.00 86.20

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)
Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 1.34
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005
Personal Computers: 2005
Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005 2000 2005
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Egypt

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 997,239
Total Population 75,466,539
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 75.81
Capital City Cairo
Other Large Cities Alexandria, Al-Jizah, Port Said
Official Language Arabic
National Currency Unit Egyptian Pound (EGP)
National Statistical Office http://www.capmas.gov
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million EGP) 754,166
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 133,599
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 1,770
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million EGP) 628,619
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 110,125
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 2,421.59
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2006 (EGP per USD) 5.73

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

6.84 7.09 6.98
g1 8.80

4.52
3.52 313 413 4.2

2.85 943 243 321

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007 Employment in Major Sectors: 2003
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 21.60
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 77.20
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 49.40
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 23,439.50
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 49,980.80
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 6,401.56
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 7,400.09
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 60.70
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 83.57
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 72.04
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2007 3.75
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2007 95.80
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2002 80.04
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.32
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 78.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 31.50 27.70 26.00 24.70 24.50
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 8.90 7.20 6.20 5.70 5.70
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 66.70 52.00 40.00 30.50 28.90

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 14.27 73.0 707 73.3
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 18.71
Personal Computers: 2005 3.7
Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005 2000 2005
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Gabon

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 257,670
Total Population 1,330,182
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 5.16
Capital City Libreville
Other Large Cities Port Gentil, Franceville, Lambaréné
Official Language French
National Currency Unit CFAF (XAF)
National Statistical Office http://www.stat-gabon.ga
Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million XAF) 5,408,341
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 11,285
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 8,481
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million XAF) 2,278,028
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 4,753
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 100.86
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (XAF per USD) 479.27

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

-1.52 0.27 -1.41

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 64.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 84.80
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 74.60
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 6,265.97
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 2,732.06
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 554.35
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 282.03
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 82.18
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 90.19
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 86.17
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2000 3.83
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2001 87.99
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 3.03
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 276.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 35.60 31.80 28.70 26.50 26.10
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 10.80 10.30 11.10 11.70 11.70
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005

59.6
57.0

Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 58.2 57.4

56.156.7 57-254.356.7
Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2005
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Gambia

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 10,000
Total Population 1,706,767
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 170.68
Capital City Banjul
Other Large Cities Serekunda, Brikama
Official Language English
National Currency Unit Dalasi (GMD)
National Statistical Office http://www.csd.gm
Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million GMD) 16,007
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 644
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 377
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million GMD) 12,597
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD) 4141
Debt Service Puyments, 2007 (Million USD) 35.56
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (GMD per USD) 24.88

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

7.01 17.03
5.49 5.64 4.96 5.10 450 4.82 14.29

-3.29
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 60.20
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 86.70
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 73.40
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 46.25
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 852.52
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 2.60
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 307.12

Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%):
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%):
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%):

Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2004 2.02
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 61.77
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 38.35
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 3.40
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 15.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 43.30 41.50 39.10 36.20 35.60
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 15.00 13.00 11.70 10.70 10.50
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 103.40 101.60 93.50 85.50 84.00

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 2.72
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 15.30
Personal Computers: 2003 1.38
Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2001 2000 2005
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Guinea

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

245,845

9,380,197

38.17

Conakry

Kindia, Labé, Kankan, N'zérékoré
French

Guinean Franc (GNF)
http://www.stat-guinee.org

Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million GNF)
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million GNF)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2005 (GNF per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

19,677,930
4,233

452
17,791,281
4,090
174.49
3,644.33

Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year

31.36 34.70

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 82.70
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 88.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 85.50
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 1,765.52
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 2,891.16
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 108.51
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 323.12
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2003 18.11
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2003 42.56
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2003 29.48
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.67
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 71.57
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 27.61
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 0.67
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 21.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 46.50 44.40 42.70 40.70 40.20
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 18.50 16.10 14.20 12.60 12.20
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 138.80 123.00 110.60 100.00 98.00

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 0.29
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 2.10

Personal Computers: 2003

Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2003 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Guinea-Bissau

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

28,120

1,694,653

60.27

Bissau

Bafata, Gabu , Farim

Portuguese

CFAF (XOF)
http://www.stat-guinebissau.com

Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million XOF)
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million XOF)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (XOF per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

3.56 4.20 366
0.31 202

-1.17
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000

171,200
357
mn

148,318
309

32.19
479.27

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

3.25 3.28 3.43

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture

59.00 ® |ndustry

® Services




I Guinea-Bissau

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 63.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 93.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 77.90
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 163.69
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 243.96
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 34.19
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 70.87
. Eduaton |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 54.45
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 75.13
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 64.55
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2001 45.15
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2001 8.67
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.66
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 10.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 49.70 50.00 50.00 49.70 49.70
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 22.60 21.00 19.90 18.90 18.70
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 142.10 137.80 129.10 120.80 119.20

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 0.64
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 5.95

Internet Users: 2005 1.94 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 196,850
Total Population 738,548
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 3.75
Capital City Georgetown
Other Large Cities Bartica, Linden, New Amsterdam
Official Language English

National Currency Unit Guyanese Dollar (GYD)
National Statistical Office http://www.statisticsguyana.gov.gy

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million GYD) 214,222
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 1,059
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 1,435
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million GYD) 181,253
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD) 907
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 27.37
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (GYD per USD) 202.35

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

5.35
3.37 4.70

6.90 6.68
5.40 6.00 4.70

-1.39 -1.06 2.22

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture
® |ndustry

B Services




Guyana

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 46.80
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 86.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 67.30
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 809.24
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 1,031.89
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 12.50
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 33.08

Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%):

Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%):

Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%):
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 8.17
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):

Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):

Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 4.51
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 60.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 24.90 24.30 22.50 18.80 17.90
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 8.70 9.00 9.10 8.70 8.50
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 64.00 58.00 52.00 47.00 46.00

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 14.89 68.6 69.2

Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 38.05
Personal Computers: 2005 3.92
Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Indonesia

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 1,811,570
Total Population 225,630,065
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 124.55
Capital City Jakarta
Other Large Cities Surabaya, Bandung, Medan
Official Language Bahasa Indonesia
National Currency Unit Indonesian Rupiah (IDR)
National Statistical Office http://www.bps.go.id
Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million IDR) 3,957,403,900
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 432,817
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 1,869
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million IDR) 2,813,953,856
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 307,759
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 14,646.77
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (IDR per USD) 9,141.00

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

6.32
as0 478 508 587 551 11.50 11.80 10.46
.

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007 Employment in Major Sectors: 2005

13.00
40.00 Agriculture Agriculture 38.00 44.00

B |ndustry B |ndustry

46.00

™ Services ™ Services
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 53.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 87.20
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 70.30
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 114,098.00
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 74,473.20
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 12,813.85
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 16,603.84
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 87.99
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 94.92
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 91.42
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 3.60
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 95.52
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 59.00
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 0.98
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 26.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 25.40 22.80 21.30 19.90 19.60
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 8.70 7.90 7.50 7.30 7.20
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 60.00 48.00 36.00 28.00 26.40

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 5.79
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005
Personal Computers: 2005
Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2005
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Iran

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 1,622,000
Total Population 71,021,039
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 43.61
Capital City Tehran

Mashhad, Esfahan, Tabriz
Farsi (Persian)

Other Large Cities
Official Language
National Currency Unit Iranian Rial (IRR)
National Statistical Office http://www.sci.org.ir
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million IRR) 2,690,913,950
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 289,933
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 4,072

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million IRR) 1,518,888,609
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 163,653
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 3,313.79
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (IRR per USD) 9,281.15

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

7.85 6.96

a.40 451 520 -84

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services

Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year
15.74 15.60 15.34

12.79 11.34 10.40 11.87

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Employment in Major Sectors: 2005

' 24.90
Agriculture 44.60

B |ndustry

™ Services 30.40




Iran

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 41.90
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 75.70
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 59.00
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 81,706.30
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 55,917.30
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 10,845.69
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 14,497.55
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 79.37
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 89.96
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 84.71
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2007 5.49
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 93.58
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2005 77.25
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 4.35
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 212.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 33.90 23.90 19.00 18.30 18.30
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 7.20 5.90 5.40 5.30 5.30
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 54.00 43.00 36.00 31.00 30.00

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 27.48
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 10.45
Personal Computers: 2005 12.58
Internet Users: 2005 11.00

Internet Subscribers: 2002 1.24 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Demographic and Social Overview
Total Land Area (sq km) 437,370
Total Population
Population Density (per sq km; 2007)

Capital City Baghdad
Other Large Cities Diyala, As-Sulaymaniyah, Irhil
Official Language Arabic
National Currency Unit Iraqi Dinar (1QD)
National Statistical Office http:/ /iraqcosit.org
Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million 1QD) 87,454,497
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 69,709
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 2,404
Total Consumption, Current Prices, (Million 1QD)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, (Million USD)
Debt Service Puyments, 2007 (Million USD) 0.00
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (1QD per USD) 1,254.57

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

22.95
3.26

-6.90
-33.10

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007 Employment in Major Sectors: 2004

Agriculture Agriculture
B |ndustry B |ndustry

™ Services ™ Services




Iraq

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64)

Trade

Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 15,867.60

Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 9,376.73
Education

Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2000 84.09

Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):

Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2005 38.37

Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 59.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005

Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 8.50 9.90

4
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Jordan

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

5,7

89,213
18,855
64.81

Amman

Az-Zarqa, Irbid,

As-Salt
Arabic

Jordanian Dinar (JOD)
hitp://www.dos.gov.jo

Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million JOD)
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million JOD)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (JOD per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

8.56
6.30 530

1.77 1.84
7

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

3.37 3.49
1.63

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services

Employment in Major Sectors: 2003

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services

11,148
15,724
2,654
12,207
17,217
762.77
0.71




Jordan
»

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 29.50
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 79.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 55.30
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 5,534.00
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 13,530.90
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 2,619.01
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 5,207.16
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 89.42
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 96.52
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 93.08
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 89.65
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 82.28
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 4.76
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 241.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 36.20 33.30 29.70 27.80 29.10
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 6.30 5.10 4.30 3.30 3.60
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 33.00 29.00 25.00 22.00 21.40

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005
Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2005




Kazakhstan

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 2,724,730
Total Population 15,481,263
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 5.73
Capital City Astana
Other Large Cities Almaty, Qaraghandy, Shymkent
Official Language Kazakh
National Currency Unit Tenge (KZT)
National Statistical Office http://www.stat.kz
Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million KZT) 12,763,212
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 104,143
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 6,753
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million KZT) 7,591,523
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 61,944
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 27,522.71
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (KZT per USD) 122.55

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$
13.55

10.58
9.75 933 9.59 9.70 3.69 7.57 8.56
592 6.39 6.38 /-

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services

Employment in Major Sectors: 2005

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services




Kazakhstan

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 74.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 80.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 77.30
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 37,567.80
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 36,339.10
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 4,020.82
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 2,270.15
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 99.48
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 99.78
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 99.62
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.26
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2007 90.21
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2007 86.19
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 2.20
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2006 204.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 21.70 16.70 14.70 18.40 19.70
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 7.70 10.20 10.10 10.40 10.30
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 50.50 50.00 37.10 27.40 25.80

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 17.88 71.8

72.0
60.3 659 60.656-2

70.4 AR
59.7 64.9 60.2 655
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 35.64

Internet Users: 2005 4.02

Internet Subscribers: 2005 1.99 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Kuwait

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 17,818
Total Population 2,662,966
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 149.44
Capital City Kuwait City
Other Large Cities Al-Jahra, As-Salimiyah, Hawalli, Al-Ahmady
Official Language Arabic
National Currency Unit Kuwaiti Dinar (KWD)
National Statistical Office http://www.mop.gov.kw
Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million KWD) 31,258
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 109,981
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 38,574
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2006 (Million KWD) 12,115
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2006 (Million USD) 41,751
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) —_
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (KWD per USD) 0.28

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

16.52
4.12
10.49 9.9

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007 Employment in Major Sectors: 2003

42.00

[ ] [ ]
58.00 Industry Industry

™ Services ™ Services
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 51.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 86.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 73.30
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 47,098.50
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 20,940.30
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 7,395.86
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 4,235.83
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 92.15
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 94.95
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 93.91
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 3.62
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 83.47
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 76.62
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.70
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 687.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 24.80 25.90 19.70 20.70 20.90
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 2.50 2.40 2.20 1.90 1.80
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 13.90 11.40 8.50 9.70 9.50

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2005
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Kyrgyzstan

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 198,500
Total Population 5,242,827
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 27.33

Bishkek

Capital City
Other Large Cities
Official Language

Osh, Dzhalal-Abad, Karakol

Kyrgyz, Russian
National Currency Unit Kyrgyz Republic Som (KGS)
National Statistical Office http://www.stat.kg

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million KGS) 139,749
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 3,745
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 704
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2006 (Million KGS) 135,552
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2006 (Million USD) 3,375
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 186.90
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (KGS per USD) 37.32

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

7.06 6.95 8.28

5.41 5.27
3.03
()

-0.11

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services

Employment in Major Sectors: 2005

Agriculture 48.00
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Kyrgyzstan

()

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 59.70
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 77.50
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 68.50
Trade

Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 877.00
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 5,657.37
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 479.84
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 559.89
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 99.10
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 99.51
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 99.30
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 5.58
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 85.86
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 80.48
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.46
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 29.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 29.30 26.00 19.80 21.40 23.30
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 7.00 8.20 7.00 7.20 7.40
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 62.90 52.60 44.00 36.80 35.60

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Lebanon

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)
Total Population
Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City
Other Large Cities
Official Language
National Currency Unit
National Statistical Office
Economic Overview

10,452

4,097,076

400.50

Beirut

Tripoli, Zahlah, Sidon(Sayda), Tyr
Arabic

Lebanese Pound (LBP)
hitp://www.cas.gov.lb

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million LBP)

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)

GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2006 (Million LBP)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2006 (Million USD)

Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)

Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (LBP per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate
% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$
4.99
3.63

-0.36 -0.37
2000 2001

-1.32

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

U

37,144,363
24,640
6,011
35,685,881
23,672
4,541.25
1,507.50

Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year

1.76 197 1.67

-0.72

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 36.80
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 84.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 59.60
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 3,329.15
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 12,955.10
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 2,349.77
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 3,857.09
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%):

Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%):
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%):

Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2007 2.67
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 81.93
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 73.02
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 3.78
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 460.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 25.60 23.50 20.60 18.60 18.40
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 7.20 7.10 7.10 7.00 7.00
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 32.00 30.00 28.00 26.50 26.20

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 15.83 73.8 74.0

Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 24.78
Personal Computers: 2005 10.20
Internet Users: 2005 17.45

Internet Subscribers: 2005 5.73 2000 2005
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Libya

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 1,759,540
Total Population 6,156,488
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 3.50
Capital City Tripoli
Other Large Cities Banghazi, Misurata(Misratah), Tobrug
Official Language Arabic

National Currency Unit Libyan Dinar (LYD)
National Statistical Office http://www.nidaly.org
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million LYD) 78,400
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 62,060
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 10,074
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2002 (Million LYD) 17,948
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2002 (Million USD) 14,125
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) —_
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (LYD per USD) 1.26

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

6.20
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 36.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 84.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 61.40
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 43,673.80
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 13,042.60
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 2,531.68
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 2,505.35
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 78.44
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 94.45
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 86.78

Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):

Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.22
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 223.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 26.60 24.00 23.90 23.70 23.50
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 4.80 4.20 4.00 4.10 4.10
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 35.00 25.00 20.00 17.50 17.00

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 14.40

Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 4.96

Internet Users: 2005 3.92 2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Malaysia

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 328,550
Total Population 26,549,518
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 80.81
Capital City Kvala Lumpur
Other Large Cities Ipoh, Johor Baharu, Melaka
Official Language Malay
National Currency Unit Ringgit (MYR)
National Statistical Office http://www.statistics.gov.my
Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million MYR) 641,864
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 186,720
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 7,027
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million MYR) 390,640
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 113,637
Debt Service Puyments, 2007 (Million USD) 10,006.08
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (MYR per USD) 3.44

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

3.05
5.39 5.79 ) 5.33 5.77 6.35

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007 Employment in Major Sectors: 2004
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Malaysia

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 48.50
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 83.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 66.20
Trade

Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 176,207.00
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 146,982.00
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 15,380.10
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 12,376.84
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 89.56
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 94.19
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 91.90
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2004 5.92
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2005 99.88
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2005 68.73
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.88
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 222.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 29.70 25.80 23.50 21.50 21.10
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 5.30 4.80 4.60 4.50 4.50
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 16.00 13.00 11.00 10.00 9.80

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)
Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005 2000 2005
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Maldives

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 298
Total Population 305,340
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 1017.80
Capital City Malé
Other Large Cities Gan
Official Language Dhivehi
National Currency Unit Rufiyaa (MVR)

National Statistical Office http://www.planning.gov.mv

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million MVR) 13,508
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 1,055
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 3,454
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2004 (Million MVR) 5,352
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2004 (Million USD) 418
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 44.65
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (MVR per USD) 12.80

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

23.62
6.34

3.29 3.50

9.22 11.26
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Maldives

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 50.80
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 73.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 62.20
Trade
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 172.03
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 1,143.90
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 15.73
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 363.74
. Eduaton |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 97.12
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 96.98
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 97.05
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 7.88
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 97.38
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 67.14

Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 10.61
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 316.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 38.70 30.60 23.90 22.90 23.10
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 9.30 7.90 6.80 6.00 5.90
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 78.10 61.90 42.60 28.40 26.30

Communication (per 100 people)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

68.7
67.9 66.867.3 67.267.9

64.465.164.7

635495

61.5

2000 2005
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Mali

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

1,220,190

12,334,168

10.11

Bamako

Segou, Mopti, Sikass
French

CFAF (XOF)
http://www.dnsi.gov.ml

Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million XOF)
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million XOF)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (XOF per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

11.87

6.14 5 95

-0.74

-3.28

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
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Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year
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Mali

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 74.90
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 84.00
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 79.30
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 234.73
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 2,840.61
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 54.37
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 813.44
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 16.02
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 31.43
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 23.32
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 4.59
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 60.51

Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):

Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.93
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 28.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 51.60 51.40 49.60 48.30 48.20
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 19.80 18.50 17.00 15.40 15.00
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 140.00 131.00 124.00 120.00 119.20

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 0.65
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 7.49

Personal Computers: 2005 0.39

Internet Users: 2005 0.52

Internet Subscribers: 2002 0.14 2000 2005
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Mauritania

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 1,025,520
Total Population 3,120,981
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 3.03
Capital City Nouvakchott
Other Large Cities Nouadhibou, Kaedi, Kiffa
Official Language Arabic, Wolof
National Currency Unit Ouguyia (MRO)
National Statistical Office http://www.ons.mr
Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million MRO) 719,682
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 2,732
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 874
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million MRO) 577,080
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 2,148
Debt Service Puyments, 2007 (Million USD) 123.02
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2005 (MRO per USD) 265.53

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

11.4 12.1
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Mauritania

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 56.70
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 85.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 71.10
Trade
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 1,687.27
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 1,820.34
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 205.65
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 284.31
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 48.28
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 63.30
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 55.80
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 2.88
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 79.50
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 15.55
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.71
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 17.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 39.50 37.90 36.10 33.60 33.10
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 11.20 10.10 9.10 8.20 8.00
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 85.00 81.00 79.00 78.00 77.80

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)
Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005 2000 2005
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Morocco

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 710,850
Total Population 30,860,595
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 69.15
Capital City Rabat
Other Large Cities Casablanca, Tangier, Fes, Agadir, Ad Dakhla, Laayoune
Official Language Arabic

National Currency Unit Dirham (MAD)
National Statistical Office http://www.statistic-hcp.ma

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million MAD) 601,558
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 73,429
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 2,316
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million MAD) 444,776
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 54,294
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 3,990.10
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (MAD per USD) 8.19

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
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Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year
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Employment in Major Sectors: 2006

Agriculture 35.50 44.60

B |ndustry

™ Services 19.80




Morocco

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 28.70
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 83.50
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 55.40
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 15,838.60
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 32,248.30
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 1,361.24
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 5,564.55
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 43.22
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 68.72
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 55.58
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 5.52
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 88.11
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2003 34.51
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.94
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 89.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 29.00 25.40 23.60 22.60 22.40
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 7.80 6.60 6.00 5.70 5.60
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 69.00 56.00 45.00 36.00 34.20

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 4.45
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005
Personal Computers: 2005
Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Mozambique

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 799,384
Total Population 21,372,202
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 27.18
Capital City Maputo
Other Large Cities Beira, Sofala, Nampula
Official Language Portuguese
National Currency Unit Metical (MZM)
National Statistical Office http://www.ine.gov.mz
Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million MZM) 200,419
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 7,756
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 362
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million MZM) 168,156,341
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 6,503
Debt Service Puyments, 2007 (Million USD) 40.80
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (MZM per USD) 25.84

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year
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H Mozambique

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 84.90
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 82.80
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 83.90
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 2,721.10
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 3,758.22
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 46.14
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 220.78
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 32.95
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 57.15
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 44.38
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 4.67
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 76.05
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 4.20
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.73
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 14.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 43.50 43.50 43.50 41.10 40.30
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 20.30 18.70 18.70 19.60 19.70
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 158.00 145.00 122.00 100.00 95.60

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)
Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 0.34

. 42.8 43.0
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 7.32 42.1 41.942.5
Personal Computers: 2005 1.38

Internet Users: 2005 0.87 2000 2005
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Niger

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 1,267,000
Total Population 14,195,085
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 11.21
Capital City Niamey
Other Large Cities Zinder, Tahoua, Maradi, Agadez, Tillaberi, Dosso, Diffa
Official Language French

National Currency Unit CFAF (XOF)
National Statistical Office http://www.stat-niger.org

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million XOF) 1,968,522
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 4,107
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 289
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million XOF) 1,515,621
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD) 2,873
Deht Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 31.19
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (XOF per USD) 479.27

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year
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Niger

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 95.80

Trade

Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 1,116.34

Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 365.82

Education

Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 44.30

Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006
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Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006

Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 200
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Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 21.90 19.40 16.70 14.50 14.10

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 0.18 57.354.4
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Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 2.44

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005
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Nigeria

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

910,770

147,982,941

162.48

Abuja

Lagos, Ibadan, Kano

English

Naira (NGN)
http://www.nigerianstat.gov.ng

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million NGN)

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)

GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million NGN)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD)

Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)

Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (NGN per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

21.18
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21,787,987
173,184
1,169
8,289,502
56,612
1,242.41
125.81

Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year
18.03 17.82
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Nigeria

1B

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 46.70
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 85.90
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 66.20
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 58,924.10
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 38,013.90
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 4,087.08
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 2,725.54
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 64.10
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 80.08
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 72.01
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2005 63.42
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2005 25.53
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.21
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 27.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 47.10 45.30 43.40 41.00 40.40
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 18.00 17.50 17.40 17.10 17.00
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 120.00 120.00 107.00 100.00 98.60

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 0.87
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 13.15
Personal Computers: 2005 0.85

Internet Users: 2005 3.54

2000 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005 1.41
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Oman

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 309,500
Total Population 2,599,551
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 8.40
Capital City Muscat
Other Large Cities Nizwa (Nazvah), Samail
Official Language Arabic

National Currency Unit Omani Rial (OMR)
National Statistical Office http://www.moneoman.gov.om

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million OMR) 15,512
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 40,343
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 15,546
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million OMR) 6,467
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD) 16,819
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) —_
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (OMR per USD) 0.38

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

7.50 7.24
5.36 5.99
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GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
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% Change over Previous Year
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Oman

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 24.60
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 82.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 58.30
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 24,387.30
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 15,659.00
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 4,296.62
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 4,728.40
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 77.50
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 89.36
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 84.37
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 4.02
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 74.08
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 77.30
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.13
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 312.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 37.10 31.30 25.90 22.70 22.40
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 4.20 3.30 2.90 2.70 2.70
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 25.00 15.00 12.00 10.00 9.60

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Pakistan

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 796,096
Total Population 162,389,013
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 210.65
Capital City Islamabad
Other Large Cities Karachi, Lahore, Faisalabad
Official Language English, Urdu

National Currency Unit Pakistan Rupee (PKR)
National Statistical Office http://www.statpak.gov.pk
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million PKR) 9,918,000
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 163,290
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 996

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million PKR) 7,429,975
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 122,538
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 2,601.42
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (PKR per USD) 60.74

Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year

9.28

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

7.67
7.37 6.92 438 A

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture
B |ndustry

™ Services

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Employment in Major Sectors: 2005

Agriculture 36’60 43 .00

B |ndustry

™ Services




L o

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 34.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 85.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 60.70
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 19,388.00
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 39,486.10
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 6,434.54
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 14,855.94
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 40.23
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 68.71
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 54.89
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2007 2.85
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 65.62
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 29.67
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 0.37
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 15.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 41.40 36.40 29.10 26.10 25.60
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 12.60 9.70 7.80 6.80 6.70
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 100.00 93.00 85.00 79.00 77.80

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 3.36

65.5,, 1609 658

64.364. 64.765.2

Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005
Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2005
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Palestine

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 6,004
Total Population 3,868,915
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 642.68
Capital City Al-Quds
Other Large Cities Ramallah, Nablus, Bethlehem, Jericho, Gaza
Official Language Arabic
National Currency Unit Jordanian Dinar, USD, New Israeli Shekel
National Statistical Office http://www.pcbs.gov.ps
Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million US$) 5,458
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 5,458
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 1,359
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million US$) 23,243
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 5,177

Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) —_
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), (US$ per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Pre;mus Year, Constant US$

6.02

-3.74
-5.55 _p.40 -8.79

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007 Employment in Major Sectors: 2004

Agriculture Agriculture
H |ndustry B ndustry

B Services B Services
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Palestine

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 10.90
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 68.70
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 40.50

Trade
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007

Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 88.59
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 96.83
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 92.77
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 75.98
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 89.59

Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP):
Health Expenditures per Person (USD):

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 43.00 38.50 33.10 32.20
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 5.30 4.30 3.60 3.50
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 34.00 28.00 24.00 21.00 20.40

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 9.62

Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 30.19

Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005 0.18 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal

80



Qatar

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 11,520
Total Population 836,082
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 76.01
Capital City Doha
Other Large Cities Ar-Rayyan, Al- Wakrah
Official Language Arabic
National Currency Unit Qatari Riyal (QAR)
National Statistical Office http://www.planning.gov.qa
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million QAR) 232,485
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 63,870
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 75,978
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million QAR) 45,934
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD) 12,619
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) —
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (QAR per USD) 3.64

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

20.83
8.81

1.68 1.44 0.24

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007 Employment in Major Sectors: 2004

Agriculture
® |ndustry .
Industry
B Services
B Services
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 37.20
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 89.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 74.60
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 30,915.70
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 21,696.10
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 2,672.71
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 4,033.70
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 90.31
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 90.19
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 90.23
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 3.28
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 93.51
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 90.69

Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 3.20
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 2,186.00

Vital Statistics 1990 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 23.00 18.70 16.90 16.60
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 3.40 2.80 2.40 2.40
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 21.00 19.00 18.00 17.80

Communication (per 100 people)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

76.2

75.9 7749 75.5

74.675:2

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Saudi Arabia

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 1,960,580
Total Population 24,195,950
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 12.10
Capital City Riyadh
Other Large Cities Jeddah, Makkah (Mecca), Madina
Official Language Arabic

National Currency Unit Saudi Riyal (SAR)
National Statistical Office http://www.cdsi.gov.sa
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million SAR) 1,414,000
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 377,318
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 15,255
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million SAR) 726,660
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 193,879
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) —_
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (SAR per USD) 3.75

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

7.66 4.11

5.27 5.54 2.31
0.23 059 0.36 0.63 .l

-1.10 114
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007 Employment in Major Sectors: 2005

Agriculture Agriculture
B |ndustry B |ndustry

™ Services ™ Services
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Saudi Arabia

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 19.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 82.20
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 55.70
Trade
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 199,610.00
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 91,341.10
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 33,960.12
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 12,192.39
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 79.41
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 89.06
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 84.95
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2004 6.75
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2004 95.70
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2001 59.70
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.59
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 448.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 36.00 31.50 27.70 25.50 25.20
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 5.00 4.30 3.90 3.70 3.70
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 35.00 27.00 23.00 21.00 20.60

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005
Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2005
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Senegal

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 196,722
Total Population 12,411,094
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 64.46
Capital City Dakar
Other Large Cities Thiés, Kaolock, Ziguinchor
Official Language French

National Currency Unit CFAF (XOF)
National Statistical Office http://www.ansd.org

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million XOF) 5,388,950
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 11,244
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 908
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million XOF) 4,599,244
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 9,596
Debt Service Puyments, 2007 (Million USD) 180.45
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (XOF per USD) 479.27

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

.67
6.6 5.88 5.9

2.96 534

2.11
0.75 0.51 1.71

-0.04
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture
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Senegal
*

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 58.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 83.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 70.70
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 1,715.77
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 4,980.79
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 752.19
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 646.51
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 32.32
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 53.13
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 42.58
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2006 4.82
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 70.72
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 20.37
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.71
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 38.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 42.60 40.00 38.20 36.10 35.70
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 12.40 11.00 10.10 9.30 9.20
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 72.20 71.80 66.10 60.90 59.90

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 2.27
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 14.70

Personal Computers: 2005 2.12

Internet Users: 2005 4.59

Internet Subscribers: 2005 0.18 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Sierra Leone

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

71,620

5,848,320

81.66

Freetown

Bo, Kenema, Makeni
English

Leone (SLL)
hitp://www.statistics.sl

Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million SLL)
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million SLL)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (SLL per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

18.27 18.81

-0.92
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

38.00

51.00

11.00
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5,777,176
1,935

330
4,873,853
1,633
13.27
2,985.19

Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year

14.25 1905 o54 1165
7.55 :

-3.66
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H Sierra Leone

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 58.50
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 94.60
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 76.20
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 266.08
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 691.36
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 6.65
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 169.84
. Eduaton |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 26.77
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 50.00
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 38.10
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 3.80
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2007 22.82
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.91
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 8.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 47.70 47.20 47.00 46.50 46.30
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 25.70 25.20 23.90 22.60 22.30
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 168.90 164.90 162.30 159.70 159.20

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

43.6 43.9
41.9

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2002 0.49

Internet Users: 2003 0.19

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Somalia

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Population 8,695,928

Capital City Mogadishu

Official Language Somali

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, NA (Million SOS)

Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate
% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

3.41 3.56 3.44
2.63 2.68

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture

60.00 B |ndustry

B Services




Somalia

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 61.00
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 95.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 77.80
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 380.36
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 972.48
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 272.50
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 508.17
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%):

Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%):
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%):
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):

Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 23.00
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2001 1.16
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2001 8.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 46.00 46.90 46.60 44.10 43.50
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 22.00 21.60 19.20 17.30 17.00
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 120.90 109.80 100.00 91.20 89.60

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

48.9
48.5 47.2

47.7

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 1.22 46.5

Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 6.10

Internet Users: 2005 1.10 P00 e
HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Sudan

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 2,376,000
Total Population 38,555,569
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 16.23
Capital City Khartoum
Other Large Cities Port Sudan, Omdurman, Khartoum North
Official Language Arabic
National Currency Unit Sudanese Dinar (SDD)
National Statistical Office http://www.chs.gov.sd
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million SDD) 112,192
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 55,648
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 1,443
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million SDD) 7,643,819
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 39,066
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 364.21
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (SDD per USD) 2.02

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

17.83
8.33 ;5 842 8.52

g7 9.41 1052

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 24.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 71.80
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 48.00
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 8,753.67
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 8,739.16
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 481.43
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 2,432.85
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2000 51.78
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2000 71.13
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2000 60.93
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 53.70
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 18.90
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.43
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 29.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 40.70 38.80 35.80 32.70 32.10
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 13.60 12.40 11.50 10.50 10.30
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 74.00 69.00 65.00 62.00 61.40

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 1.54
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 4.95

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2005

92



Suriname

%,

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 156,000
Total Population 457,686
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 2.93
Capital City Paramaribo
Other Large Cities Nieuw-Nickerie, Meerzorg, Marienburg
Official Language Dutch

National Currency Unit Suriname Guilder (SRG)
National Statistical Office http://www.statistics-suriname.org

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million SRG) 5,611
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 2,044
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 4,463
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million SRG) 4,360
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD) 1,596
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) —_
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (SRG per USD) 2.74

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

6.9 71-46
5.76 6.01 553

15.52 23.00
: 9.13 9.93 1131 ;10
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GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
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Suriname

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 36.90
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 70.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 53.60
Trade
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 1,409.62
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 1,236.20
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 132.76
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 21.21
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 88.10
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 92.73
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 90.38
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 96.44
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2005 67.72
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.50
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 209.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 24.10 23.40 22.20 20.20 19.80
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 6.50 6.50 6.70 6.90 6.90
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 35.00 32.50 31.00 29.50 29.20

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 17.91
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 51.45
Internet Users: 2005 7.07

Internet Subscribers: 2005 1.54 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Syria

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 185,180
Total Population 19,890,585
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 108.23
Capital City Damascus
Other Large Cities Aleppo, Homs, Latakia
Official Language Arabic

Syrian Pound (SYP)
http://www.chssyr.org

National Currency Unit
National Statistical Office

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million SYP) 1,885,186
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 37,525
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 1,883
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million SYP) 1,549,299
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 31,299
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) —_
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2006 (SYP per USD) 11.23

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

6.72

5.10 7.24
5.80 443

-0.52
-3.90
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GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
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Syria
* *

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 40.50
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 89.60
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 65.30
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 14,540.10
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 23,195.00
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 9,870.63
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 10,906.16
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 76.48
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 89.71
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 83.12
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2002 94.51
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 62.66
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.12
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 61.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 36.20 31.30 28.90 27.30 27.00
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 5.10 4.20 3.70 3.50 3.40
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 31.10 22.70 17.00 12.80 12.10

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 15.37
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 15.61
Personal Computers: 2005 4.23
Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2005
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Tajikistan

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 142,500
Total Population 6,740,085
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 48.16
Capital City Dushanbe
Other Large Cities Khudjand, Kulob, Kurgan-tyube
Official Language Tajik
National Currency Unit Somoni (TJS)
National Statistical Office http://www.stat.1j
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million TJS) 12,867
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 3,738
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 555
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million TJS) 15,674
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 4,553
Debt Service Puyments, 2007 (Million USD) 78.98
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (TJS per USD) 3.44

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

10.79 11.09 10.33
3.23 9.62

16.36
12.23 791 728 9.97 1317

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture
B |ndustry

B Services
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Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 49.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 65.60
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 57.30
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 991.81
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 2,521.45
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 688.60
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 980.74
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 99.51
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 99.77
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 99.64
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2007 3.42
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 97.27
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 80.40
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.14
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 18.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 38.40 34.50 30.70 28.10 27.70
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 8.10 8.20 7.10 6.50 6.50
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 90.80 90.00 75.20 59.10 56.40

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

69.0 69.2

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2003
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Togo

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

56,000

6,580,669

120.99
Lomé

Kpalime, Atakpamé, Sokode, Kaa, Dapaong

French

CFAF (XOF)
http://www.stat-togo.org

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million XOF)
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million XOF)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD)

Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)

Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (XOF per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate
% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$
5.74
2.87
2.34 1.22 2.02

. -0.21
096 o0

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

1,217,741

2,541
386

1,057,544

Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year

6.78

3.91
1.87 3.07

-0.93

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

39.00

41 .00 Agriculture

B |ndustry

B Services

2,005
18.37
479.27

2007




E -

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 51.60
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 90.50
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 70.80
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 699.72
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 4,111.83
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 291.23
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 409.43
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2000 38.46
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2000 68.68
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2000 53.16
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2002 2.63
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 80.13
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2000 22.20
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.35
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 18.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 44.00 42.00 40.30 37.90 37.30
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 11.50 10.90 10.80 10.40 10.30
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 88.30 85.50 77.60 70.50 69.20

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 1.01
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 6.95

Personal Computers: 2005 2.97

Internet Users: 2005 4.81

Internet Subscribers: 2003 0.21 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Tunisia

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 162,150
Total Population 10,248,173
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 65.96
Capital City Tunis
Other Large Cities Sfax, Sousse, Gahes
Official Language Arabic
National Currency Unit Tunisian Dinar (TND)
National Statistical Office http://www.ins.nat.tn
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million TND) 44,861
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 35,010
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 3,390
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million TND) 34,538
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 26,962
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 2,497.20
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (TND per USD) 1.28

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

5.55 6.04 552 838

4.69 4.92

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture

® |ndustry

B Services
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Tunisia

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 31.90
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 78.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 55.20
Trade

Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 14,834.00
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 19,865.80
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 1,849.79
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 2,330.17
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 69.04
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 86.38
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 77.70
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 7.19
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 96.10
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2003 64.45
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.44
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 158.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 25.20 20.80 17.10 17.10 17.10
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 5.60 5.80 5.60 6.00 6.10
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 41.00 32.00 25.00 20.00 19.00

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2005
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Turkey AN =

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

769,630

73,887,733

96.00

Ankara

Istanbul, 1zmir, Adana
Turkish

Turkish Lira (TRL)
hitp://www.tuik.gov.tr

Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million TRL)
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million TRL)
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD)
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (TRL per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

7.94 8.93
5.79 738 610 507

-1.50

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture Agriculture

B |ndustry

B |ndustry

™ Services ™ Services
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635,415
487,552
6,511
709,702
544,542
48,782.06
1.30

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

55.04 54.25
45.13

8.60 8.18 9.60 8.76

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Employment in Major Sectors: 2005




Turkey

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 28.80
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 79.80
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 54.60
Trade
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 107,113.00
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 169,986.00
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 20,217.73
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 21,520.70
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 81.18
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 96.24
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 88.73
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2004 4.05
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 91.36
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 68.73

Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 5.43
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 383.00

Vital Statistics 1990 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 24.80 22.20 18.90 18.60
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 7.40 7.10 6.20 6.20
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 67.00 37.50 26.00 23.70

Communication (per 100 people)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)
73.8 74.0

2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Turkmenistan

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 469,930
Total Population 4,963,332
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 10.56
Capital City Ashgabat
Other Large Cities Chardzhou, Dashhouruz, Mary
Official Language Turkmen
National Currency Unit Turkmen Manat (TMM)
National Statistical Office http://www.natstat.gov.tm
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million TMM) 113,184,594
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 7,253
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 1,461
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million TMM) 53,427,560
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD) 4,847
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 199.98
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2001 (TMM per USD) 5,200.00

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

958 9.01 3.5 11.63 10.71

5.51 4.99 8.75
4.31 . . . . .
3.28 5.59 5.89

-0.56

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture

® |ndustry

41.00 B Services
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Turkmenistan

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 65.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 76.60
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 70.80
Trade
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 7,727.45
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 3,514.15
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 2,408.83
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 1,390.31
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 99.33
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 99.69
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 99.51

Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):

Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 3.20
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 156.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 33.80 27.70 23.50 22.30 22.00
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 8.30 8.10 8.10 8.20 8.20
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 80.80 70.90 58.70 47.20 45.20

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 8.23

Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005
2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Uganda

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 199,650
Total Population 30,930,082
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 156.93
Capital City Kampala
Other Large Cities Jinja, Mbale, Masaka
Official Language English
National Currency Unit Ugandan Shilling (UGX)
National Statistical Office hitp://www.ubos.org
Economic Overview
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million UGX) 21,434,066
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 12,436
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 403
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million UGX) 18,803,046
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 10,564
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) 66.80
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (UGX per USD) 1,723.49

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

6.40 6.78 4.49

5.47

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

Agriculture Agriculture

B |ndustry

B |ndustry

™ Services ™ Services
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2001

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

7.98
5.68 501 6.60 6.80

-2.02

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Employment in Major Sectors: 2003




Uganda

Labour Force

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 81.50
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 87.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 84.30
Trade
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 848.67
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 2,831.60
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 99.68
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 325.52
. Edycation |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 65.51
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 81.79
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 73.60
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2004 5.24
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 16.17
- Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.00
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 22.00
Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 49.50 48.80 47.70 46.90 46.70
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 15.60 17.10 16.40 14.20 13.80
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 93.00 92.00 85.00 79.00 77.80

Communication (per 100 people) Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 0.30

50.6 514 01 150.7

50.0
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 49.4

Personal Computers: 2005
Internet Users: 2005

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal

Internet Subscribers: 2004
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United Arab
Emirates

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km) 83,600
Total Population 4,364,746
Population Density (per sq km; 2007) 52.21
Capital City Abu Dhabi
Other Large Cities Dubai, Sharjah, Al-Ayn
Official Language Arabic
National Currency Unit Emirate Dirham (AED)
National Statistical Office http://english.economy.ae
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million AED) 703,157
GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD) 191,465
GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD) 43,709
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million AED) 274,175
Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2005 (Million USD) 74,656
Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD) —_
Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (AED per USD) 3.67

Real GDP Growth Rate Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$ % Change over Previous Year

11.89

2.74 293 3.16
1.36

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007 Employment in Major Sectors: 2000
200

43.00 Agriculture Agriculture
56-00 B |ndustry B |ndustry

™ Services ™ Services
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United Arab
Emirates

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 41.30
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 93.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 78.90
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 126,136.00
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 145,383.00
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 23,342.31

Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 20,501.07
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 89.21

Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 90.94
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 90.45
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.35

Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 87.97
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 79.04

Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 1.86
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 833.00

Vital Statistics 1990 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 25.90 17.30 15.60 15.40
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 2.70 1.50 1.30 1.30
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 13.20 9.30 7.80 7.60

Communication (per 100 people)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005

Personal Computers: 2005

Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2005

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

2000 2005
HFemale ®Male HTotal
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Uzbekistan

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

414,240

26,867,800

63.16

Tashkent

Samarkand, Namangan, Andizhan
Uzbek

Uzhbekistani Sum (UZS)
http://statistics.design.vz

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million UZS)

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)

GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million UZS)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2007 (Million USD)

Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)

Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2000 (UZS per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$

174 742 7.30 7.40 25.01

4.00 450 420 4.40

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2000

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007

43.00 5000

26.00

24,302,082
19,275

704
19,651,262
15,553
814.75
236.61

Consumer Price Index

% Change over Previous Year

27.25 27.29

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Agriculture
® |ndustry

B Services




Uzbekistan

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 61.00
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 75.90
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 68.40
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 6,045.63
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 5,883.86
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 1,805.15
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 896.18
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2000 95.84
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2000 98.01

Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2000 96.90

Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP):
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):

Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%):
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.39
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 26.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 33.70 29.80 22.20 19.90 19.50
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 6.10 6.40 6.10 6.40 6.50
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 60.80 56.70 52.20 39.60 37.50

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)

Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 6.86
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005 2.75

Personal Computers: 2005 2.87

Internet Users: 2005 3.36

Internet Subscribers: 2003 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal




Yemen

Demographic and Social Overview

Total Land Area (sq km)

Total Population

Population Density (per sq km; 2007)
Capital City

Other Large Cities

Official Language

National Currency Unit

National Statistical Office

527,970

22,383,108

42.39

Sanaa

Aden, Ta’izz, Al-Hudaydah
Arabic

Yemeni Riyal (YER)
http://www.cso-yemen.org

Economic Overview

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million YER)

GDP, Current Market Prices, 2007 (Million USD)

GDP, per capita, 2007 (USD)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2003 (Million YER)

Total Consumption, Current Prices, 2003 (Million USD)

Debt Service Payments, 2007 (Million USD)

Official Exchange Rate (Annual Average), 2007 (YER per USD)

Real GDP Growth Rate

% Change over Previous Year, Constant US$
5.60

3.81 3.93 374 3.97 3.17 3.08

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

GDP by Major Sectors: 2007
11.00

42.00

10.90 11.92 12.24 10.83

4,309,007
21,658
967
1,596,656
8,704
254.61
198.95

Consumer Price Index
% Change over Previous Year

18.25
12.49 11.76

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Agriculture
B |ndustry

® Services




= .

Labour Force Participation Rate, Female: 2006 (% of Female Population Ages 15-64) 31.10
Labour Force Participation Rate, Male: 2006 (% of Male Population Ages 15-64) 77.40
Labour Force Participation Rate, Total: 2006 (% of Total Population Ages 15-64) 54.50
Total Merchandise Exports to World (Million USD): 2007 7,161.82
Total Merchandise Imports from World (Million USD): 2007 9,229.87
Intra-01C Merchandise Exports (Million USD): 2007 971.52
Intra-01C Merchandise Imports (Million USD): 2007 3,871.65
. Education |
Adult Literacy Rate, Female (%): 2007 40.47
Adult Literacy Rate, Male (%): 2007 77.04
Adult Literacy Rate, Total (%): 2007 58.86
Public Education Expenditures (% of GDP): 2001 9.63
Primary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 75.18
Secondary School Enrolment Ratio, Net (%): 2006 37.40
. Heat |
Public Health Expenditures (% of GDP): 2005 2.13
Health Expenditures per Person (USD): 2005 39.00

Vital Statistics 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006
Crude Birth Rate (per 1000) 50.50 45.20 40.70 38.70 38.50
Crude Death Rate (per 1000) 12.60 10.80 9.20 7.90 7.70
Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000) 98.00 89.00 81.00 76.00 75.00

Communication (per 100 people)

Life Expectancy at Birth (Years)
Main Telephone Lines in Operation: 2005 4.59 63.8
Cell Phone Subscribers: 2005
Personal Computers: 2005
Internet Users: 2005

Internet Subscribers: 2004 2000 2005

HFemale ®Male HTotal
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DEFINITIONS

DEMOGRAPHIC AND SOCIAL OVERVEW

INDICATOR UNIT DEFINITION

Total population is based on the de facto definition of population, which
counts all residents regardless of legal status or citizenship--except for
refugees not permanently settled in the country of asylum, who are
generally considered part of the population.

Population density is midyear population divided by land area in square
kilometers. Population is based on the de facto definition of population,
which counts all residents regardless of legal status or citizenship—-except
for refugees.

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

INDICATOR UNIT DEFINITION
Gross domestic product (GDP) at current prices is GDP at prices of the
Million NCU current reporting period. Also known as nominal GDP. Expressed in
National Currency Units.

Total Population Number

Population Density  per sq km

GDP, Current
Market Prices

GDP, Current Million USD Gross domestic product (GDP) at current prices is GDP at prices of the
Market Prices current reporting period. Also known as nominal GDP. Expressed in USD.

GDP per head calculated as the aggregate of production (GDP) divided by

GDP, per capita [UR]D) i . )

4 g the population size. Expressed in USD.
Total Final consumption expenditure consists of houshold final consumption
Consumption, Million NCU expenditure, government final consumption expenditure and final

consumption expenditure of NPISH's. Expressed in Current Prices in

Current Prices . .
National Currency Units.

Final consumption expenditure consists of houshold final consumption
Million USD expenditure, government final consumption expenditure and final
consumption expenditure of NPISH's. Expressed in Current Prices in USD

Total Consumption,
Current Prices

It is the sum of principal repayments and interest actually paid in foreign

Debt Service . . . .
Million USD currency, goods, or services on long-term debt, interest paid on short-term

P t
AL debt, and repayments (repurchases and charges) to the IMF.
Period . . .
. Official exchange rate refers to the exchange rate determined by national
Official Exchange Average; .. . . .
authorities or to the rate determined in the legally sanctioned exchange
Rate NCU per .
e market. It is calculated as an annual average based on monthly averages.
Real GDP Growth The average percentage change of GDP (at constant 1990 prices) over the
Percentage i
Rate previous year.
An indicator of inflation that reflects changes in the cost of
Consumer Price Percentage acquiring a fixed basket of goods and services by the average
Index (2000 =100) . consumer expressed as the average percentage change over the previous
year.
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DEFINITIONS

GDP by MAJOR SECTORS

INDICATOR UNIT DEFINITION

Agriculture corresponds to ISIC divisions 1-5 and includes forestry,
Percentage hunting, and fishing, as well as cultivation of crops and livestock

production.

Industry corresponds to ISIC divisions 10-45 and includes manufacturing
Percentage (ISIC divisions 15-37). It comprises value added in mining, manufacturing,

Agriculture , Share
in GDP

Industry , Share in

GDP . ..

construction, electricity, water, and gas.

Services correspond to ISIC divisions 50-99 and they include value added
Services, Share in Percentage in wholesale and retail trade (including hotels and restaurants), transport,
GDP and government, financial, professional, and personal services such as

education, health care, and real estate.

EMPLOYMENT IN MAJOR SECTORS

INDICATOR UNIT DEFINITION
Employees are people who work for a public or private employer and
Share of Labor receive remuneration in wages, salary, commission, tips, piece rates, or
Percentage

Force in Agriculture pay in kind. Agriculture corresponds to division 1 (ISIC revision 2) or
tabulation categories A and B (ISIC revision).
Employees are people who work for a public or private employer and
Share of Labor Percentage receive remuneration in wages, salary, commission, tips, piece rates, or
Force in Industry pay in kind. Industry corresponds to divisions 2-5 (ISIC revision 2) or
tabulation categories C-F (ISIC revision 3)
Employees are people who work for a public or private employer and
Share of Labor Prsig receive remuneration in wages, salary, commission, tips, piece rates, or
Force in Services pay in kind. Services correspond to divisions 6-9 (ISIC revision 2) or

tabulation categories G-P (ISIC revision 3)

LABOUR FORCE

INDICATOR UNIT DEFINITION
Labor Force Female labor force participation rate is the proportion of the female
Participation Rate,  Percentage population ages 15-64 that is economically active: all people who supply
Female labor for the production of goods and services during a specified period.
Labor Force Male labor force participation rate is the proportion of the male population
Participation Rate,  Percentage ages 15-64 that is economically active: all people who supply labor for the
Male production of goods and services during a specified period.
Labor Force Total labor force participation rate is the proportion of the population ages
Participation Rate,  Percentage 15-64 that is economically active: all people who supply labor for the
Total production of goods and services during a specified period.
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DEFINITIONS

TRADE

INDICATOR

Total Merchandise
Exports to World

Total Merchandise
Imports from World

Intra - OIC
Merchandise
Exports
Intra-OIC
Merchandise
Imports

UNIT
Million USD
Million USD
Million USD
Million USD

DEFINITION

Merchandise exports show the f.o.b. value of goods provided to the rest of
the world valued in current U.S. dollars.

Merchandise exports consist of (i) food exports (SITC section 0, 1, and 4
plus division 22), (ii) exports of agricultural raw materials (SITC section 2
minus divisions 22, 27 and 28), (iii) fuels exports (SITC section 3), (iv)
exports of ores and metals (SITC divisions 27, 28, and 68), and (v)
manufactures export (SITC sections 5, 6, 7, and 8 minus division 68).

Merchandise imports show the f.0.b. value of goods received from the rest
of the world valued in current U.S. dollars.

Merchandise exports consist of (i) food exports (SITC section 0, 1, and 4
plus division 22), (ii) exports of agricultural raw materials (SITC section 2
minus divisions 22, 27 and 28), (iii) fuels exports (SITC section 3), (iv)
exports of ores and metals (SITC divisions 27, 28, and 68), and (v)
manufactures export (SITC sections 5, 6, 7, and 8 minus division 68).

Merchandise exports of a country to the OIC member countries, expressed
in current USD.

Merchandise imports of a country from the OIC member countries,
expressed in current USD.

EDUCATION

INDICATOR

Adult Literacy Rate,
Female

Adult Literacy Rate,
Male

Adult Literacy Rate,
Total

Public Education
Expenditures (% of
GDP)

Primary School
Enrolment Ratio,
Net

Secondary School
Enrolment Ratio,
Net

UNIT

Percentage

Percentage

Percentage

Percentage

Percentage

Percentage

DEFINITION
Percentage of the female population of 15 years and older that is able to
read, write and thus to fully participate in the wider society.

Percentage of the male population of 15 years and older that is able to
read, write and thus to fully participate in the wider society.

Percentage of the population of 15 years and older that is able to read,
write and thus to fully participate in the wider society.

Current and capital expenditures on education by local, regional and
national governments, including municipalities (household contributions
are excluded), expressed as a percentage of the GDP.

Ratio of all pupils of the theoretical school-age group for primary schools,
expressed as a percentage of the total population in that age-group.

Ratio of all pupils of the theoretical school-age group for secondary
schools, expressed as a percentage of the total population in that age-
group.
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DEFINITIONS

HEALTH

INDICATOR UNIT
Public Health
Expenditures (% of  Percentage
GDP)
Health
Expenditures per usD
Person

DEFINITION

Public expenditure on health consists of recurrent and capital spending
from government (central and local) budgets, external borrowings and
grants (including donations from international agencies and
nongovernmental organizations), and social (or compulsory) health
insurance funds. For countries with a July to June fiscal year, the beginning
year is used as the reporting year.

Itis calculated as the health expenditure divided by the population size.
Expressed in USD.

VITAL STATISTICS

INDICATOR UNIT

Crude Birth Rate .
Ratio

(per 1000)

Crude Death Rate .
Ratio

(per 1000)

Infant Mortalit

nfant Mortality Ratio

Rate (per 1000)

DEFINITION

Crude birth rate indicates the number of live births occurring during the
year, per 1,000 population estimated at midyear.

Crude death rate indicates the number of deaths occurring during the year,
per 1,000 population estimated at midyear.

Under-five mortality rate is the probability of a child born in a specific year
or period dying before reaching the age of five, if subject to age-specific
mortality rates of that period. Infant mortality rate is the probability of a
child born in a specific year or period dying before reaching the age of
one, if subject to age-specific mortality rates of that period.

COMMUNICATION

INDICATOR UNIT
Main Telephone
Lines in Operation Ratio
per 100 people
Cellular Mobile
Telephhone Ratio
Subscribers per 100
people
Personal
Computers per 100 Ratio
people
|
nternet Users per Ratio
100 people
Internet Subscribers .

Ratio

per 100 people
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DEFINITION

It is number of telephone mainles per 100 people. Telephone mainlines
are fixed telephone lines connecting a subscriber to the telephone
exchange equipment.

It is number of mobile telephone subsribers per 100 people. Mobile
telephone subscribers are subscribers to a public mobile telephone service
using cellular technology.

It is number of personal computer per 100 people. Personal computers are
self-contained computers designed to be used by a single individual.

It is number of internet users per 100 people. Internet users are people
with access to the worldwide network.

It is the number of internet subscribers per 100 people. Internet subscribers
are subscriberss to the worldwide network.



DEFINITIONS

LIFE EXPECTANCY

Life Expectancy at

Birth, Female vears
Life Expectancy at
Birth, Male vears
Life E t t

ife Expectancy a Years

Birth, Total

Female life expectancy at birth indicates the number of years a newborn
female infant would live if prevailing patterns of mortality at the time of its
birth were to stay the same throughout its life.

Male life expectancy at birth indicates the number of years a newborn

male infant would live if prevailing patterns of mortality at the time of its
birth were to stay the same throughout its life.

Life expectancy at birth indicates the number of years a newborn infant
would live if prevailing patterns of mortality at the time of its birth were to
stay the same throughout its life.
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